



ABBEY SALVO

WEB DEVELOPER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

ILLUSTRATOR

ANIMATOR

STATEMENT

“I am a young and creative multitasker based in Baltimore, MD. I am passionate about addressing complex design problems using the latest in web and print technologies. My varied arts background gives me unique insight and confidence in building large scale, multimedia, and interactive user experiences and data visualizations.

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY

- Adobe Suite CS6** Photoshop, Illustrator, AfterEffects, InDesign, Flash, Dreamweaver, Acrobat Pro
- Microsoft Office** Word, Excel, Powerpoint
- Languages** HTML(5), CSS(3), XML, KML, Javascript, jQuery, PHP, MySQL, SQL, JSON
- CMS** Wordpress, Buddypress, Drupal
- APIs** Twitter, Facebook, Google Analytics, Google Maps (V3), Fusion Tables, Google Fonts, YouTube, Vimeo, Picasso, Flickr, Zotero, jQuery UI etc, ReST, Paypal...

CONTACT

- Visit** <http://www.abbeysalvo.com>
- Email** abbey@abbeysalvo.com
- Call** 410.884.1438
- Write** 215 West Linnell Street
Baltimore, MD, 21217

To request my full resume, please contact me through my website at <http://www.abbeysalvo.com>

EDUCATION

2006 - 2010 **BFA - 3D Animation & Interactive Game Design**
UMBC - Baltimore, MD
Summa Cum Laude, Full Linehan Artist Scholarship, President's List, Dean's List, & Academic Honors for all semesters

EXPERIENCE

2011 - now **Online Information Designer**
Imaging Research Center, UMBC
See "Technical Proficiency," custom plugin and theme development, custom web and app design, custom user interface design.

2013 - now **Teaching Assistant**
Advanced Web Design, Visual Arts, UMBC
Educated students to become proficient with basic HTML and CSS.

2012 **Graphic Designer for Print**
The 2011 UMBC Review, UMBC
Sole graphic designer for cover and content; Adobe InDesign, Photoshop

2011 **Freelance Web Developer**
John Sturgeon (johnsturgeon.net)
Wordpress, HTML, CSS, Javascript, jQuery, custom plugin development, custom theme development, custom help documentation (for print and web).

2009 - 2010 **Motion Graphics/Web Intern**
Imaging Research Center, UMBC
After Effects, hand-drawn illustration, Flash (Action Script 3.0)